
DALSTON. Sources 
 
100 foot high tower. Whitechapel Foundry records 
 
8 bells by Warner in 1877. Oak frame. Ringing World 28/03/1969 
 
Foundation stone laid 20/06/1964. Church opened 1866. Consecrated 6/08/1870. Completion of 
tower begun in 1877. Chester Cheston made plans for this church in 1862. B F L Clarke: Parish 
churches of London p.67 
 
Tower built 1877 by E L Blackburne, with turret, pinnacles in contrasting brick and stone. C Hibbert: 
London’s churches p. 141. 
 
Saturday December 17th 1927. MCALDG 5056 Cambridge Surprise Major in 3h 12m. William J Nudds 
1, George R Pye 2, Charles T Coles 3, William R Madgwick 4, James E Davis 5, James Bennett 6, 
James George 7, William Pye © 8. First peal on the bells which were hung in the tower in 1877. 
MCALDG Annual report. 
 
1 30 ½” E flat 5-2-0 
2 31 ½” D 5-3-0 
3 33 ½” C 6-1-0 
4 35” B flat 6-3-0 
5 38“ A flat 7-2-0 
6 40“ G 10-2-1 
7 45” F 16-0-0 
8 48” E flat 21-0-0 
The eight bells cast by John Warner & Sons London in 1877. 
Inscription on the tenor THIS PEAL OF BELLS WAS PRESENTED / BY THOS BUCK ESQR XMAS 
1877 / RING OUT THE OLD, RING IN THE NEW. RING OUT THE FALSE, RING IN THE TRUE / 
RING OUT THE DARKNESS OF THE LAND / RING IN THE CHRIST THAT IS TO BE / J C 
PILKINGTON MA VICAR / H A TILLMAN ESQR) P A COARD ESQR) CHURCHWARDENS 
Timber frame 1877. No vertical tie rods.  Per Roger Booth, MCA Towers & Belfries Committee 
 
Miss A Randall: ordinary ringing member, MCALDG. Annual report 1929 
 
Remaining: photocopy article from Ringing world April 26th 1996 p. 433 in suspension file. 
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